
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Larrie Ann Davis 
Date: March 13, 2015 
Subject: Smart Utility Systems 
 
. 
 
Smart Utility Systems (SUS) is able to provide our customers with the ability to access their 
water account information anywhere and on any device (phone, tablet, and computer) twenty 
four hours a day.  This will enable customers to look at their monthly statements, pay their bills 
securely on-line, make account changes such as address and telephone numbers, track 
consumption history   and make better decisions about their water usage.  We have included 
screen shots of their easy to navigate site. 
 
SUS currently supports Southern California Edison’s customer portal, as well as others, but is 
now looking to Crestline Village Water District to help them gain entry into the small water 
utility market.  As a result we are benefited tremendously by receiving extremely low pricing for 
their services. 
 
Attached is the original pricing proposal of $10,000 for their services as well as their most 
current proposal of $7,000.  SUS has agreed to increase the maximum meter number to 6,000 
allowing for future District growth.  Maintenance fees after the first year will total roughly 
$1,500.00 annually.  
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